BRI DGTON PLANNI NG BOARD
MEETI NG

Board of Selectnen’s Meeting Room February 6, 2007
7:00p. m

The Bridgton Planning Board was called to order at 7:00p.m by Fred
Packard, Chair. Those in attendance were: Fred Packard, Chair; Steve
Collins, Vice Chair; Christopher McDaniel; Gordon Davis; David D ller
Dee MIler, Alternate; David Lee, Alternate. Absent were: None

Approval of Mnutes — January 2, 2007
Chri st opher notioned to approve the minutes as presented. Steve 2",

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

Approval of Mnutes — January 9, 2007 (Reny’s Public Hearing)
Gordon notioned to approve the ninutes as presented. Steve 2",

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

Approval of Mnutes — January 16, 2007 (Legal Sem nar)
Steve notioned to approve the minutes as presented. Gordon 2".

5 Approve / (Qppose

Fred said, with the Board s approval, | would like to take the agenda
out of context and allow Bill Wnslow fromthe Harrison Water District
to make a brief presentation regarding anendnents to the Bear River
Aqui fer Ordinance.

Steve nmotioned to grant Bill Wnslow the opportunity to speak
regardi ng the changes to the Bear River Aquifer. Christopher 2".

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

Addi tional anmendments to the Bear River Aquifer Protection O dinance
Represented by Bill Wnslow, Harrison Water District (Di scuss proposed
amendnents and if acceptable vote to add to the Public Hearing on
February 20, 2007 for consideration).

M. Wnslow revi ewed the proposed changes with the Board.

Steve notioned to accept the proposed changes to the Bear River
Aquifer Ordinance and add the ordinance with the anendnents to the
Public Hearing scheduled for February 20, 2007 for consideration.
Gor don 2. 5 Approve / 0 Oppose

OLD BUSI NESS

Br ook Hol | ow Packard, Harnon & Guttschal k
Beaver Creek Farm Road; Map 5 Lot 96F

14 Lot Subdi vi sion

Revi ew and Approve the Findings of Fact



Page 2
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
February 6, 2007

Fred said | am recusing nyself because | did not take part in the
original discussion due to a direct interest in this project.

Gordon said |I am recusing nyself because | did not take part in the
original discussion due to a direct interest in an abutting property.

Steve appointed Dee MIller, Alternate, and David Lee, Alternate, to
act in the capacity of regul ar nenbers.

The Board revi ewed the Findings of Fact and Concl usi ons of Law.

Chri stopher notioned to approve the Findings of Fact and Concl usions
of Laws as witten and presented. David L. 2",

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

Steve signed the Findings of Fact and Concl usions of Law

Crocker Wods Subdi vi sion/ Steven & Heat her Fuller

Kansas Road; Map 6 Lot 35-7

2 Lot Subdi vision

Revi ew additional information submtted by Del Maxfield, Mine Survey
Consul tant s

Revi ew and approve Findings of Fact

David D. said have we received the application fee? Al an Burnell,
said no, | am submtting it this evening. David D. said are we
breaki ng president by allowing this project to nove forward when it is
not conplete? Georgiann Fleck, Secretary, said this project has been
approved by the Board with a few conditions. Rob Baker, Code
Enforcenment O ficer, and nyself will nake sure this type of issue does
not happen agai n.

M. Burnell said we subnmtted a letter from DOT stating the Kansas
Road is a town way so there is no need for an entrance permt from
them W also submtted a letter of financial capability.

Dee said in regards to the financial capability can the people
i nvol ved attest to their own financial ability or do we need sonething
nore substantial? Fred said there wll be no devel opnent costs
related to this project so | believe that this letter is sufficient.

Steve notioned that because there is no infrastructure costs
associated with this project the applicant has denonstrated financia
capability and the Departnent of Transportation letter makes it clear
that an entrance permt is not required from the State, therefore, |
nove to approve the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law as witten
and presented. Gordon 2", 5 Approve / 0 Oppose



Page 3
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
February 6, 2007

Fred signed the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law and the Board
si gned the nyl ar.

Streeter’s Brook/Joseph A. Col onair

Pond Road; Map 15 Lot 20

14 Lot Subdi vi sion

Represented by Jason Farthing, Survey Inc.

Fred said we have been made aware that the abutters were not properly

notified. Even though notices were sent to the additional abutters
the Ordinance is specific that it nust be done within 10 days. To
date, we have not made any exceptions to this rule. If we do, it is

an appeal abl e standard. W al so need two approved road nanes.

Steve notioned to table this application pending proper notification
to the abutters. Gordon 2". 5 Approve / 0 Qppose

M. Farthing said is the Board going to do a site walk? Fred said we
wi |l probably go individually to viewthe site.

M. Farthing said the stormwater and phosphorous study are being done
by CGeorge Sawyer, Sawyer Engi neering.

Reny’s Store

Main Street; Map 23 Lot 125,126 and 128

Raze an existing structure & addition to current retail store
Represented by George Parker

M. Parker said we submitted a proposal for treatnment of stornmwater
from the roof drainage. W also needed a waiver letter for the cupol a
that is going over the atrium There were also questions regarding the
| ack of on-site parking and how this project was going to inpact the
town’ s parking |ot.

M. Parker said the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance requires a certain
| evel of storage of roof water. Roof water doesn’'t really need
treatnment, it is the drive ways that need the treatnent. W did a
before and after phosphorous analysis and our submttal covers
necessary treatnment of water from the roof to the drive and then to
t he brook.

M. Parker said M. Howell’s entrance to the Magic Lantern is right
across the existing road that goes into the parking |ot. W have
noved the pedestrian wal k way away from that entrance.

M. Parker said currently the store has seven spaces along the end
wal | plus several off Depot Street for parking. The proposal is to
build the additional retail space and maintain or expand the nunber of



Page 4
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
February 6, 2007

par ki ng spaces off Depot Street slightly. But primarily parking for

the store, custoners and enployees, will be the new | ot being created
through the grant. Also, assumng the Town is successful in agreeing
with M. Howell on the joint use of his parking space. The Town | ot
wi || have approxi mately 65 spaces and 50-55 in M. Howell’s |lot plus

an additional 30 across Min Street. General ly parking spaces are
figured on 4 spaces per 1,000sf of retail space. The existing store is
8, 700sf which would figure out to about 35 spaces. In expandi ng we
are adding an additional 6,000sf or so. W don’t expect that the
addition will require much nore than an additional 10 spaces. There is

al so room for expansion of parking in the future. David D. said town
space? M. Parker said yes.

Gordon said currently there is a lot of pressure on Min Street
parking and now you are going to take away nore of those spaces.
Currently nost of the parking done on Min Street is for 5 or 10
m nutes whereas people comng to Reny’s will be there for awhile.
There is a lot of concern that you wll take away from the existing
busi ness parking. Al so, when you originally nmade your presentation to
the Board you indicated that this project would not go forward unti

the additional parking that the Town is apparently going to do is

built. I want to nmake sure that that is still the case. M. Parker
said if both, the Town or M. Howell’'s project stopped and didn’t get
built, I would say that the project would not proceed. Dee said there

are conceptual drawings of the parking lots that have done by an
engineer and there is noney that has been committed to that project
specifically. There will also be public parking behind the book
store. Fred said people that use the town parking lot are also likely
to patronize other businesses by creating nore traffic flow If we
are looking for downtown growh we need to provide parking. Gordon
said | would hate to see this go ahead on the premse that we are
going to have nore parking available and then not have it happen.
Steve said the noney is commtted for the parking and the contract has
been signed with the planner, it is going forward.

David D. said how nuch parking does the Community Center need for
parking? M. Parker said Mcah N eny, Assistant Econom c Devel opnent
Director, estimated 15 spaces. The novie theater will be primrily
eveni ng parki ng. If that agreenent is nmade as a community agreenent
then we would be able utilize his lot during the day in addition to
the town | ot.

David D. said there has always been parking behind the book store, it
may not be paved and lined but it is there. Have you done a study of



Page 5
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
February 6, 2007

the existing use and percentage required? M. Parker said there is
parking at the community center but it is not signed so it is not
fully utilized.

Mark Grenda, Owmer of Corn Shop Trading, said there are three
conceptual plans for the public parking |lot on Depot Street and the
parking area behind the book store. The Magic Lantern is proposing
four theaters, a function room and an ice cream store. You are going
to have people at Reny’'s, the Community Center and the theater. Were
IS everyone going to park? The representative for Reny' s says there
is only 7 parking spaces, however, taking into consideration the

adj acent property to Reny’'s | count 30-35 parking spaces that are
going to be elimnated. The Board also needs to renenber that people
usi ng the proposed wal king park will also need a place to park.

The Board reviewed the Site Plan Review criteria for conpliance.

Steve notioned to grant the waiver of the 35 height restriction on
the basis that it doesn’'t exceed the existing roof and having granted
that waiver approve the application at submtted and presented
condi ti onal upon the DEP s approval of the stormwater control and they
i npl ement the phosphorous control plan as described in the partial
treat ment nethod. Pl an approval is also conditioned upon conpliance
by the applicant with the plans and specifications which have been
received by the Planning Board in connection with the devel opnent
proposal as well as with any oral commtnents regarding the project
which were specifically nade by the applicant to the Board in the
course of its deliberations. Christopher 2",

Gordon said does oral commtnents include the prelimnary discussion?
Fred said oral representation is anything that has been stated to the
Boar d.

CGordon said itemfour in the Review Standards “Parking & Crcul ation”,
deals only with design and safety of parking areas not adequacy? Fred
said that is correct.

Fred called for a vote to the notion. 4 Approve / 1 Oppose (David D.)

A ennco Property LLC

H o Ri dge Road; Map 8 Lot 23
8 Lot Subdi vision
Represented by Craig Higgins

M. Hggins said we have submtted a copy of the phosphorous contro
plan to you and to LEA The conclusion is the project neets the
al | ocation of phosphorous. There are 10.8lbs allowed and 4. 72l bs



Page 6
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
February 6, 2007

projected leaving in excess unused capacity of 6.8/ bs of permtted

phosphor ous export. W are dealing with 300 acres with an average
density of 1 unit per 40 acres. Several of the lots have limtations
on further devel opnent. Lot D & F are limted to single building

envel opes, one honme each by deed restriction. Lot Eis limted to 4
building sites on its 40 acres. W have added the GPS |ocated stream
conpleted by Mk Sensi, a certified Geol ogist. The green area
depicted on the plan is the 75 shoreland zone setback. The deed
restrictions created by G ennco for the purchases of lot D, F, and G
require a double setback fromthe stream 150° rather than the Town's
75 mninmum which is depicted on the plan in purple dashed line. W
have added to the plan, Kevin Cullenberg, the surveyors nanme and we
changed the 2006 signature date for the Board to 2007. |In January you
approved the Deer Run Estates Subdivision/ Coastal Guide Service Inc.
and we have included that in this plan so you can see the correlation
between this property and that property.

Fred said for clarification, this was divided as 40 acre |ot parcels
which is exenpt from subdivision regul ations. After the fact, when
M. Higgins was planning on doing a subdivision of another parcel they
di scovered there was a small portion of the entire 333 acre that
touched shoreland zoning and therefore all the lots had to go back and
be filed as a subdivision before they could go forward. M. Higgins

said that is correct, it is an after the fact approval, for the
previously sold parcels. If this project does receive approval from
the Board, we will be back at a future date to subdivide the 70 acre

parcel shown as parcel A

The Board reviewed the criteria for Subdivisions to establish the
Fi ndi ngs of Fact and Concl usi ons of Law.

Steve notioned that because the applicant has denonstrated conpliance
with the Subdivision Regulations that the project be approved as
submtted and presented. Plan approval 1is also conditioned upon
conpliance by the applicant with the plans and specifications which
have been received by the Planning Board in connection with the
devel opnent proposal as well as with any oral commtnents regarding
the project which were specifically nmade by the applicant to the Board
in the course of its deliberations. Gordon 2". 5 Approve / 0 Cppose

The Board signed the nylar.

Mount ai n Lane Subdi vi si on/ Chet Honer

Mount ai n Road; Map 7 Lot 18

7 Lot Subdi vi sion

Represented by Christopher D Matteo, Sebago Technics



Page 7
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
February 6, 2007

Fred said we have been made aware that on the letter sent to the
abutters the reference of Map and Lot was transposed.

David D. said in nmy opinion the abutters were not notified of the
proper map and | ot.

M. D Matteo said the letter was acconpanied by a sketch plan which
was specific to the Ilocation. I don’t think this would be a gross
error which would | ead to confusion of the location.

Steve said if an appeal is filed based even on a technicality the
process before the Appeals Board is DeNovo, which neans the
application starts all over again.

Gordon notioned to table the application pending proper notification
to the abutters. David D. 2"%. 5 Approve / 0 Oppose

Robert & Gail Stone

Kezar Heights Road; Map 16 Lot 2C

2 Lot Subdi vi sion

Represented by Jonathan Bliss, Bliss & Associ ates

Fred said we have been nade aware that all the abutters were not
notified.

Steve notioned to table the application pending notification to all
the abutters. David D. 2"%. 5 Approve / 0 QOppose

NEW BUSI NESS

Tabernacl e of the Congregation

Corner of Mdran Road and Route 302; Map 12 Lot 21B
30x40 Addition

Represented by Pastor Ron Leavitt

M. Leavitt said the original building is 36x68 and we would like to
construct a 30x40 addition.

Fred said will it be simlar construction? M. Leavitt said yes.

M. Leavitt said I still need to neet with the State Fire Marshal to
review the plans with them Fred said this would require a permt
through the Fire Marshal’s Ofice? M. Baker said it is not so much
the size but it is a “place of assenbly”.

Fred said does your septic system need to be expanded? M. Leavitt
said | don’'t believe so because the current systemis oversized and we



Page 8
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
February 6, 2007

only neet there once a week and occasionally twice a week. There are
no baths, showers or laundry, only toilet facilities and a kitchen in
t he basenent. M. Baker said | don't believe it needs to be because
of the limted use of the facility.

Dee said where is the signage and | andscapi ng shown? M. Leavitt said
it is on the right hand corner of the sketch. Dee said two oak trees
does not nmke a |andscaping plan. Fred said the |andscaping is
existing he is only adding on to the existing structure. M. Leavitt
said the lot is predom nately wooded with sone limted | awn area.

Fred said is the signage going to change? M. Leavitt said no.

M. Leavitt said the addition will be of the same architectural style
as the existing structure as well as sane type of siding.

Fred said does this have to have a design treatnment for the
stormvater? M. Baker said no. Steve said no, it is under 20, 000sf.

Fred said do you have proof of financial and technical capacity? M.
Leavitt said this project is based on cash.

The Board reviewed the Site Plan Review criteria for conpliance.

Steve notioned that the applicant having established by denonstrable
evidence his burden of proof that the application be approved as
submtted and presented conditional that the [|andscape plan and
signage are as exists, and approval from the State Fire Marshal’s
Ofice may be required. Plan approval is also conditioned upon
conpliance by the applicant with the plans and specifications which
have been received by the Planning Board in connection with the
devel opnent proposal as well as with any oral commtnents regarding
the project which were specifically nmade by the applicant to the Board
in the course of its deliberations. Gordon 2". 5 Approve / 0 Cppose

G bbons Two/ Janmes G bbons

Of lcabod Trail; Map 3 Lot 30C 1
2 Lot Subdi vision

Represented by Ronal d Keni ston

David recused hinself as a Planning Board Menber because he is an
abutter to this project.

M. Keniston said this proposal is the split of a lot in a previously
approved subdi vi si on. This lot is being divided into tw lots
consisting of 2.5 acres and 2.49 acres. There is an existing right of
way to the ot which is known as Icabod Trail. W have to put in a



Page 9
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
February 6, 2007

driveway to get to lot B which will consist of a 50" driveway with a
hamrerhead at the bottom The soils are sufficient to support septic
systens. W are able to neet the phosphorous requirenments in that

area. W have included in our application a couple of suggestions in
controlling the stormnater runoff wth sone alternative soils
filtration | ayouts which were suggested by DEP.

Fred said your phosphorous is below the required anount and does take
in a section of roadway. M. Keniston said that is correct.

Fred said there is no major stormnater runoff problems but for what
there is you have planned rain gardens. M. Keniston said DEP has
suggested that we do sonmething to help contain water that cones off
bui | di ng roof s.

Fred said is the proposed driveway going to be gravel? M. Keniston
said yes.

Fred said what is the proposed w dth? M. Keniston said 18 wth
di t chi ng.

David L. said are the |lot owners going to be part of Icabod Trail Road
association? M. Keniston said probably because they are using that
section. Fred said that should be noted on the nylar.

David L. said are you going to allow nobile hones? M. G bbons said
no. Fred said you need to state that restriction on the nylar.

David L. said one house per lot? M. G bbons said yes. Fred said that
shoul d al so be added to the nylar.

David L. said have you nade vyour application for telephone and
el ectrical services? M. Gbbons said | contacted them a couple of
weeks ago.

Fred said what was the waiver for? M. Keniston said the 40" road.
Fred said will the road be 18 w de? M. Keniston said yes, the
wai ver would be for the section that goes over ot A and B area. Fred
said we should have that request for the waiver in witing.

The Board reviewed the criteria for Subdivisions to establish the
Fi ndi ngs of Fact and Concl usi ons of Law.

Gordon notioned to grant the requested waiver and approve the
application as submtted and presented. Plan approval is also
condi ti oned upon conpliance by the applicant with the plans and
specifications which have been received by the Planning Board in
connection with the devel opnment proposal as well as with any oral



Page 10
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
February 6, 2007

commtnents regarding the project which were specifically nade by the
applicant to the Board in the course of its deliberations. Steve 2"

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

The Board signed the nylar.

Rocci Overl ook-W I dhaven/ Chris & Debra Rocci
W | dhaven Road; Map 17 Lot 27A-7

2 Lot Subdi vi si on

Represented by Ronal d Keni ston

M. Keniston said M. Rocci has acquired a lot in the WIdhaven
Devel opment and he is proposing to split the lot. He also acquired an
extra 100x200" lot in the corner which being in shoreland was conbined
with the |l and that he owned so we have incorporated it into one of the
lots to nmake that lot a little bigger in order to neet the 5 acre
m ni num for W1 dhaven’s corporation requirenents. W have done the
stormnvater on that particular area and it cane cl ose but acceptable.

M. Keniston said | received a letter from G amaa (copy attached),
abutters wthin 500 of the proposed devel opnent. | have spoken
directly with him and he has also talked with M. Baker. M. Q ama
is concerned with the long driveway which is part of the reason | gave
you a di agram of what the stormwater controls would |ook Iike for that
area. We have run the whole length of the road of lot B, we are using
an 18 driveway and a ditch. W have suggested putting in four check

dams to control the water feed com ng down the hill with a turn out
after about 160" to control the water com ng down the hill. It will
go into an area which will contain it as well as spread it out over

the area of the land letting it work its way to the buffer area. Then
we continue on for about another 160" putting in check danms and
another turn out to control the water and hold it so it seeps into the
ground and not run straight down to the pond. Then we continued on
down to the new cul -de-sac and across to an area where we put in a run
and a holding area to keep it fromgoing directly into Mbose Pond. In
the process | have suggested rip-rap the entire length of the ditch to
control it before it gets to the check dans.

M. Keniston said Rex Rolfe, Rolfe Corporation, is doing the road work
and in his observation the construction of the 50" right of way is big
enough. An average driveway is 18 wth ditch lines of up to 4 on
each side of the driveway. He also made a conment that there was
plenty of room for mulch and check dans to slow the water while still
provi ding a wi de enough driveway for residential use.

M. Keniston said in our letters to the abutters we included a letter
to W I dhaven Associ ati on which every property owner is a part of.



Page 11
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
February 6, 2007

Kenneth Barthelette, abutter, said | would |like to nake sure the
driveway is going on the opposite side and not right up against ny
house. M. Keniston said the driveway is on the opposite side.

Fred said the road and specifics should be added to the nyl ar.

M. Baker said are you doing any work in the shorel and zone area? M.
Keni ston said no, we will be at |east 75 back.

Steve said the southerly cul-de-sac that exists now will be abandoned?
M. Keniston said yes as soon as we get permssion from the
corporation. The original cul-de-sac was 50° and the new cul -de-sac is
65'. Steve said did you take credits for undoing the old one? M.
Keni ston said no, | was able to neet it w thout including that.

Steve said are you abandoning sone roadway? M. Keniston said yes,
because sone of it has been incorporated into | ot B.

The Board reviewed the criteria for Subdivisions to establish the
Fi ndi ngs of Fact and Concl usi ons of Law.

Christopher notioned to approve the application as submtted and
presented conditional upon the inclusion of the stormwater control
standards of the long driveway being added to the deeds. Pl an
approval is also conditioned upon conpliance by the applicant with the
pl ans and specifications which have been received by the Pl anning
Board in connection with the devel opnent proposal as well as with any
oral commtnments regarding the project which were specifically made by
the applicant to the Board in the course of its deliberations.

Steve 2", 5 Approve / 0 Oppose

O chard Creek Estates/Joseph and Arlene Gllinari
South Bridgton Road; Map 2 Lot 2

10 Lot Subdi vi sion

Represented by Ronal d Keni ston

M. Tom Gyger said the notification that |I received cane certified but
was mssing the developer’s signature then | received a subsequent
letter with the devel oper’s signature which was not sent certified.

Steve notioned to table the application pending proper notification to
the abutters. Christopher 2". 5 Approve / 0 Qppose

Approved Applications as per Bridgton Site Plan Review Odinance
4. A 1.

A.  Poor Meadows Dachshunds/ Hei di Rei d- Heal ey

83 Sandy Creek Road; map 5 Lot 80-4

Resi dent & | n-Hone Kenne



Page 12
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
February 6, 2007

Topi cs for Di scussion

A Additional anendnents to the Bear River Aquifer Odinance
(Di scussed earlier in the neeting)

B. Discussion of Uniform Appeal s Procedure

Steve notioned that decisions of the Code Enforcenent Oficer to the
Appeal s Board will be DeNovo and decisions from the Planning Board
will be purely appellate. David D. 2". 5 Approve / 0 Qppose

Ms. Fleck said I will contact Richard Spencer, Drummond, Wodsum and
MacMahon, and have him draft sone appropriate |anguage for the Board
to consider at the Public Hearing on February 20, 2007.

Steve notioned to consider the proposed |anguage regardi ng Appeals at
the Public Hearing on February 20, 2007. David D. 2"

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

C Site Plan Review Ordinance - Section 4.A Departnental Review
Clarification of review process

M. Baker said what guidelines would the Board |ike nme to use
regarding Section 4.3.c traffic? The census of the Board was for M.
Baker to use his own judgnent and anything that he is unconfortable
with forward to the Pl anning Board for review

D. Correspondence

3. Fred said | have a problem with the DEP Mdderate and H gh Val ue
Wet |l ands they are proposing. DEP has shown all of Oter Pond as a
wet | and. The only wetlands is the north end. M. Baker said it is
wildlife habitat. Fred said if you take valuable shore frontage and
you arbitrarily make it sonething else it conmes under the definition
of a taking. | have talked with DEP and they are telling nme that the
map is incorrect. They also said that Inland Fisheries has inposed
this on them and they are already considering amendnents.

David D. notioned to adjourn the neeting at 10:25p.m Steve 2",
5 Approve / 0 Oppose

Respectfully subm tted,

Ceorgi ann M Fl eck
Muni ci pal Secretary



